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From: Elena Sassower <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2013 5:24 PM

To: 'Dave.McKinley@wgrz.com'

Subject: holding people in power accountable: your dyamite story on the state budget
Dear Dave,

Neither Senator Tim Kennedy nor Assemblyman Ray Walters, members of the Senate Finance Committee and Assembly
Ways & Means Committee, respectively, were present when | testified at the February 6th joint budget hearing on
“public protection”, in opposition to the judicial pay raises & the Judiciary budget. Here’s what | sent them —and all the
other legislators — on Friday, March 15" about the Judiciary budget, entitled “Is the Judiciary Budget a ‘Slush

Fund”™? http://www.judgewatch.org/judicial-compensation/legislature/2013/3-15-13-alert-to-legislators-judiciary-
slush-fund.pdf

What is their answer?

Call me for further details -- and view my 10-minute February 6" testimony that Senator Kennedy and Assemblyman
Walters missed — and that Assemblyman Kearns could also have attended. Here’s the direct link to our website where
it’s posted: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm

Thanks.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

Cell: 646-220-7987



